
 

OFFICIAL 

From: Magnus Gallie <magnus.gallie@foe.co.uk>  
Sent: 14 March 2025 18:15 
To: Planning Control <Planning.Control@northyorks.gov.uk>; David Walker 
<David.Walker@northyorks.gov.uk>; Simon Bowens <simon.bowens@foe.co.uk> 
Subject: NY/2025/0030/ENV - Land East of the Mill Yard, Burniston Mill, Coastal Road, 
Burniston, Scarborough, YO13 0DB 

Hello,  

We would be grateful if you – as the minerals authority – could answer the following questions; 
and at your earliest convenience, please. This is to ensure the local community has access to 
all relevant environmental information required to be able to consider the potential for likely 
significant effects that might arise as a result of the proposals.  

1) Despite being “screened-out” for EIA by the PCU (after a screening direction request by 
Europa/Egdon last year), the applicants have still submitted a (form of) environmental 
statement. This and the fact the application reference refers to a potential EIA suggests 
it will be considered as such, however there remains no formal definitive indication on 
the council’s portal to whether the application will be formally subject to full EIA scrutiny 
(re extended 30 day consultations days instead of the normal 21 and the right for the 
minerals authority to request further information via Regulation 25 (for example). Can 
you please confirm whether the application is subject to the 2017 TCPA EIA regs, as 
the portal does not clearly indicate this (unless I am missing something?)  

2) Linked to the above, we note that a newspaper advertisement for the application is yet 
to be published until 20th March. If the application is formally subject to EIA, can you 
confirm – in light of the timescales indicated at Regulation 33 (2) of the DMPO - that the 
authority will allow a further 30 days from 20th March to allow formal representations to 
be submitted? i.e. is 19th April the absolute consultation deadline in that regard? 

3) If the application is subject to formal EIA process, we would expect the applicant would 
be required to have to ensure the ES is compatible with the Schedule 4 of the 2017 TCPA 
EIA regulations (as well as recent Supreme Court judgements – where applicable). We 
have already noted some errors which would suggest the ES does not conform to these 
fundamental requirements. Once again, formal confirmation that the application is 
subject to full EIA would be welcome so our future objection can be framed 
accordingly in light of what is missing – in our opinion - in light of Schedule 4 
requirements.  

Kind Regards, 

Magnus Gallie MRTPI 

Senior Planner (Secondment) 

 

*Working Tuesday - Friday* 

(Home-worker) L-line:   0113 389 9965 (via Teams) 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fonlineplanningregister.northyorks.gov.uk%2FRegister%2FPlanning%2FDisplay%2FNY%2F2025%2F0030%2FENV%23undefined&data=05%7C02%7CPlanning.Control%40northyorks.gov.uk%7C9e8fae762d7849475a0008dd632421d6%7Cad3d9c73983044a1b487e1055441c70e%7C0%7C0%7C638775729035193774%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=16j1y%2BvlV7JpRf6xojEeMML6AP%2BVSCiGM5FRlTRGb90%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fonlineplanningregister.northyorks.gov.uk%2FRegister%2FPlanning%2FDisplay%2FNY%2F2025%2F0030%2FENV%23undefined&data=05%7C02%7CPlanning.Control%40northyorks.gov.uk%7C9e8fae762d7849475a0008dd632421d6%7Cad3d9c73983044a1b487e1055441c70e%7C0%7C0%7C638775729035209583%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zOpcl4hrbxHXa28XNOtlEP%2FwDYobVGjsgEAVYvjqDWU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.legislation.gov.uk%2Fuksi%2F2017%2F571%2Fschedule%2F4&data=05%7C02%7CPlanning.Control%40northyorks.gov.uk%7C9e8fae762d7849475a0008dd632421d6%7Cad3d9c73983044a1b487e1055441c70e%7C0%7C0%7C638775729035223921%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yGNJgANKfqYcoDnaUhBIde9l7wWmXzNmxkrB10NE0oc%3D&reserved=0
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